Class Il permissive change request letter
Date (10/11/2018)
BABT TCB
Balfour House,
Churchfield Road,
Walton-on-Thames,
Surrey,
KT12 2TD
REF: Class Il permissive change, pursuant to section 2.1043, for FCC ID: QISALP-LX9
Dear Sir or Madam,

Pursuant to section 2.1043, Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd. Hereby submit a rrequest for class Il
permissive change to our Smart Phone, model: ALP-L29, FCC ID: QISALP-LX9, Grant date:10/13/2017.

Description of the change:

1. Add uplink CA by software.
The difference between ALP-L29{new) and ALP-L29(old) is as below:

ALP-L29(old) ALP-L29(new)
Supported uplink CA Unsupported CA 2C, CA 7C, CA 38C, CA 41C Supported
Software Version ALP-L29 5.0.1.67(C432log) ALP-L29 8.0.0.129(C900log)
other the same the same

2. Add an additional new model ALP-L09, the differences between ALP-L09 and ALP-L29 as below,

The difference between ALP-L29 and ALP-L09 is as below:

Model ALP-L29 ALP -L09
Brand the same the same
Frequency the same the same
SIM Card Dual SIM Single SIM
Hardware Version the same the same
Software Version Different Different
Dimensions the same the same
Appearance the same the same
main antenna the same the same
BT/Wi-Fi antenna the same the same
div antenna the same the same

The software difference between ALP-L09 and ALP-L29:1) Software version 2) Change from dual SIM
cards to single SIM card.

For more detail please check:
-Operation Description
-Tune up procedure



Compliance / Responsibility statements:

-New test report SZEM180300194501 about uplink CA according to Part 22 ,24 and 27 have been
submitted in this applicable to representative of the compliance of this C2PC application.

Test reports SYBH(Z-RF)031072017-2001, BTL-FCCP-1-1708C104B, BTL-FCCP-2-1708C104B, BTL-
FCCP-2-1708C104 about 2G/3G/4G for original application (FCC ID: QISALP-LX9, Grant
date:10/13/2017) remains valid and applicable and they are representative of the compliance of the
product for this C2PC application.

-New SAR test report E5/2018/50008 has been submitted in this applicable to representative of the
compliance of this C2PC application.

-New EMC report SYBH(Z-EMC)20180205020001-2 according to 15B had been submitted in this

applicable to representative of the compliance of this C2PC application.

Sincerely,

For and Behalf of:

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd. ZW%J AM
Zhangxinghai Pg/

EMC Laboratory Manager


hWX554057
Zhangxinghai


